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Joint School District

410 South Commercial Street eNeenah, W1 54956eTel: (920)751-6800x113¢(920)751-5066

MEMORANDUM

TO: John Lehman, Chair, Finance & Personnel Committee
FROM: Dr. Mary Pfeiffer, District Administrator 7'{(.%)
DATE: April 2, 2014

RE: Resignation of Faculty

Attached are letters of resignation from the following staff members:
e Marsha Clark, Cross Categorical Teacher, Neenah High School
e Mandy Froehlich, Grade 4 Teacher, Lakeview Elementary
e Kelly Truettner, Literacy Teacher, Neenah High School

It is my recommendation that the above named resignations be approved with
their last date of employment at the close of the school year.
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Joint School District

410 South Commercial Street eNeenah, W| 54956eTel: (920)751-6800x113(920)751-5066

MEMORANDUM

TO: John Lehman, Chair, Finance & Personnel Committee
FROM:  Dr. Mary Pfeiffer, District Administrator 7)/(.,?%)
DATE: April 2, 2014

RE: Resignation of Support Staff

Attached is a letter of resignation from the following staff member:
° Linda Buckli, Educational Assistant/Special Education, Clayton Elementary

It is my recommendation that the above named resignation be approved with
Ms. Buckli’s last date of employment on April 4, 2014.
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